SCA| School Construction Authority

Instructions for SCA DAILY SIGNATURE LOG

A School Construction Authority Daily Signature Log (DSL) must be completed every workday for all SCA
construction job sites. The DSL must be visible and must be kept on-site for inspection by SCA officials. The
updated form has some new fields to ensure that workers are accounted for and aware of the requirement that
they must be paid the legally mandated prevailing wages and benefits.

The SCA Daily Signature Log is available in two different formats: PDF and Excel.

DSL-SCA PM -15 Exhibit 4a rev 4 (04-18) PDF Fillable
DSL-SCA PM -15 Exhibit 4b rev 4 (04-18 Excel Fillable

1. All workers must sign in at the beginning of their shift and sign out at the end of their shift, in PEN.
At NO time should an employee sign a Daily Signature Log that is not pre-filled with job
specifics, the employee’s name and the base wage for their trade.

2. If aworker does not show up for his shift, please indicate by putting a line through the worker’s name
on the prefilled form (Example: Jehn-Bee): Do not scribble or use white-out.

To facilitate the completion of the DSL, the captions can be pre-filled prior to the start of the work shift. The
captions below MUST be completed before the employee signs the Log.

Company Name (Check either Contractor or Subcontractor)
Company Address

Name of Supervisor

Make-Up Day & Date (If Any), & Reason for Make-up Day
Day of the Week (Monday, Tuesday, etc.)

Today’s Date

School Project Name and Address

PLA Y/N (Y for Yes, N for No)

SCA Solicitation #

SCA Contract #

CTIOMMUOm
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Print Employees Name
Last 4 digits of Social Security Number

. Circle Classification: Journeyperson (J) or Apprentice (A1, A2, A3, etc.)
List Trade: (Asbestos Handler, Electrician, Painter, Steamfitter, etc.)
Base Wage Rate (Not PLA Rate)

. Supplemental Benefit Rate

Union Affiliation or “None”

<rx

oz

o

Union Local or Affiliation (If Any), or” None

All workers must SIGN IN at beginning of shift and SIGN OUT at end of shifi
SCA o
- A ¥
C
FIRNE (Check ane CONTRALTOR SUTHCONTRACTOR 1
A D
TODAY 'S DATE J FLALYS SCA SOLICITATION & SCA CONTRACT #
D [ O (O)
UNION LE 3 TOTAL HRS Tt
. . .| CIRCLE cLASSTRICATION] RASE SUFFLEMENTAL . R p— . y R p—
E}HL-'?"?:ET‘I.I\.\LE "A"';:.,m WAGE BENEFIT o |;rmwon STARTING TIME "“H'”“;"::"'m‘"'m' QUITTING TIME F‘;??ﬂf_fﬁ ERELOY 'I':;.:;':I'TNA"'RE'
MELOYEES b 553 LIST TRADE RATE BATE AFFIL] 0 (SION I EXCLUDING [ e ]
“NONE= MEALS)
e =
T Al __AZ A ® 11424 11434
HES
® ( M ) @ kY iRy
T Al A2 A 1] 424 1AM
HES
111 N
T Al Az A3 11434 1AM
HRE
(17 [T
T Al A2 AW 1424 {140
HES
1B [1EM]
T Al A2 AWM 11 A0 114M]
HRS
)] N
T Al AT AR 11424 1140
17 LY s
T Al A2 KA 1] An] 1] AM|
HES
170 N
T Al A2 A 1] A0 11 A
HRS
111 M
[ IT IS UNLAWFUL TO MAKE FALSE ENTRIES ON THIS DOCUMENT QUESTIONS 7
WAGE COMPLAINTS 7
CALL SCA'S
L LABOR LAW COMPLIANCE
Fall Hame Cfficial Company Tille
hereby certify, that the above information on this form is complete and correct. r H OTLI N E" '
(718) 472-8100
(ALL CALLS ARF KEPT CONFIDENTLAL)
Tompiey Ofere's Dugrtre Tute

COPY MUST BE KEPT ON SITE & AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

SCA BI-1% st b RV 4-18)
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At the START of their shift, employees are required to complete the following captions:
(do not fill in prior to start of the shift):

Q. Starting Time
R. Employee Sign-In (Signature)

. All workers must SIGN IN at beginning of shift and SIGN OUT at end of shifi
SCA o
b A i I—mmmwmnmmmn—
FIRAE (Chock ne CONTHACTOR SURCORTRACTOR COMPANY ADDRERS q AT C
DAY OF WEEK (Monday, Tueday e TODAY 'S DATE FPROJECT NAME & ADDRESS J FLA N SCA SOLICITATION & SCA CONTRACT #
e ] TRION LOTAL TOTAL Hits
FPRINT LAST40OF CIECLE CLAETEIC ATEHY : L STARTING TIME EMPLOYEE'S SIGNATURE QUITTING TIME WOREKED EMPLOY SIGNATURE
EMPLOYEES HAME s8N LIST TRADE : Am'l_:,(“]l;[:):f OR| (STON 19 E G (SIGN OUT)
=
T Al Az AS 11434 1140
R HES
Q ) ung [ :
T Al AT AR 1 404 ol 1M
HES
11 N
T Al Az Ast 11434 1AM
HRE
(17 [T
T Al A2 A 1424 {140
HES
111 [P
T Al A2 AWM 11 A0 114M]
HES
111 N
T Al A2 A3 11424 4aM]
g LY =
T Al A2 AW 1] An] 11 aM]
HES
Ny N
T Al A2 AW 1] A0 114M]
HR.
1 M
[ IT IS UNLAWFUL TO MAKE FALSE ENTRIES ON THIS DOCUMENT QUESTIONS 7
WAGE COMPLAINTS 7
CALL SCA'S
L LABOR LAW COMPLIANCE
Fall Hame Cfficial Company Tille
hereby certify, that the above information on this form is complete and correct. r H OTLI N E" '
(718) 472-8100
(ALL CALLS ARF KEPT CONFIDENTLAL)
Tompiey Ofere's Dugrtre Tute

COPY MUST BE KEPT ON SITE & AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

SCA BI-1% st b RV 4-18)
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At the END of their shift, employees must complete the following captions and then Sign-Out:

S. Quitting Time
T. Total Hours Worked this Shift (Excluding Meal Time)
U. Employee Sign-Out (Signature)

. All workers must SIGN IN at beginning of shift and SIGN OUT at end of shifi
SCA o
b A i |—MWWMI—
FIRAE (Chock ne CONTHACTOR SURCORTRACTOR COMPANY ADDRERS [ AT .
DAY OF WEEK (Monday, Tueday e TODAY 'S DATE FPROJECT NAME & ADDRESS J FLA N SCA SOLICITATION & SCA CONTRACT #
= ] S m— TRION LOCAL TOTAL Hits
X }‘H.I‘\T X LAST40OF CIECLE CLAETEIC ATEHY AGE 3~ B L STARTING TIME EMPLOYEE'S SIGNATURE QUITTING TIME EMPLOY E SIGNATURE
EMPLOYEES HAME s8N LIST TRADE ; : Am'l_:,(“]l;[:):f O, (SIGN 179 & G (SIGN OUT)
=
T Al A2 A3 11424 4]
5 ( T 35 u
(1 [ihs
T Al A2 A 1] 424 1AM
HES
11 N
T Al Az Ast 11434 1AM
HRE
(17 [T
T Al A2 A 1424 {140
HES
[1e [ijal
T Al A2 AWM 11 A0 114M]
HES
111 N
T Al A2 A3 11424 4aM]
g LY =
T Al A2 AW 1] An] 11 aM]
HES
Ny N
T Al A2 AW 1] A0 114M]
HR.
1 M
[ IT IS UNLAWFUL TO MAKE FALSE ENTRIES ON THIS DOCUMENT QUESTIONS 7
WAGE COMPLAINTS 7
CALL SCA'S
L LABOR LAW COMPLIANCE
Full Hame O iy T
hereby certify, that the above information on this form is complete and correct. r H OTLI N E" '
(718) 472-8100
(ALL CALLS ARF KEPT CONFIDENTLAL)
at peecheduled
Tompiey Ofere's Dugrtre Tute

COPY MUST BE KEPT ON SITE & AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

SCA BI-1% st b RV 4-18)
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Once finalized, a company officer must sign the DSL, which certifies that the information provided is
complete and correct. Falsification is a punishable offence. The completed form must be forwarded to the
SCA Labor Law Compliance Division.

. All workers must SIGN TN at beginning of shift and SICN OUT at end of shift
SCA o
School Construction Authority
COMPANY ADDHRESS BEASON FORE MAKEUP DAY AND DATE CANCELLED®
DAY OF WEEK (Mosday, Tessday, ste ) TODAY 'S DATE FROJECT NAME & ADDRESS I FLA (¥ 19 SCA SOLICTTATION® SCA CONTRACT #
UNION LOCAL TOTAL HRS
CIRCLE CLASSIFICATION)| BASE SUPPLEMENTAL .
FRINT LAST 4 OF 2 # EMPLOYEE'S SIGNATURE . WORKED EMPLOY EE'S SIGNATURE
EMFLOYEES HAME SN ‘];:Gr; EE'.::EIFEH IAVFFILIATION OR ST TINC TIRAE ASIGN Ny AP IR (SIGHN OUT)
“NOMNE=
e
I Al A2 AN 1AM 1AM
HRS
EY nFM|
T Al Az JoF T 2] [ AM]
HRS
117 [ilzT
I Al A2 AW EY 1AM
HES
14 0N
T Al A2 A3+ 11424 1AM
HRS
17 [ikzT
T Al AT A3+ a2 [0 AM]
HRS
ET [iL2Y!
T Al A2 A3 11424 1AM}
HRE
11784 [ilzT]
T Al AT A3+ 1424 AN
11704 [T =
I Al AZ AR 1 An| 1AM
HRS
BE 0EM
COTIENT, ITIS UNLAWFUL TO MAKE FALSE ENTRIES ON THIS DOCUMENT QUESTIONS 7
WAGE COMPLAINTS 7
{ ’ CALL SCA'S
L LABOR LAW COMPLIANCE
Full Mase Cihcal Com ¥ Talle
hereby certify, that the above information on this form is complete and comect. "HOTLINE"
= Make up day criteria: When cendiions beyond fue control of the ontractor, such s severe (71 8} 472-8100
e ponwer Euture, fve d Aixtte prrvent the serfaminee on 3 ALL CALLS ARE KEPT CONFEMNTIAL)
ek otk may work on a Saburday For e same pay to which the
uldhiave been exatded
Diate = Dite that was rescheduled
Company Officer’s Synatre Dute

COPY MUST BE KEPT ON SITE & AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

508 P 15 Exhibt 4l REVE [418)
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SAMPLE SCA DAILY SIGNATURE LOGS

Sample of Daily Signature Log and captions that must be completed before employee signs in:

DAILY SIGNATURE LOG

All workers must SIGN IN at beginning of shift and SIGN OUT at end of shifi

PAGE OF

| John Doe

FIRNE (Check oney 9 | CONTRACTOR [[SURCORTIACTOR COMPANY ADDRESS
BOSS CONTRACTING 123 30 ST, Long Island City, NY 11101
DAY OF WEEK (Monday, Tueday e TODAY 'S DATE FPROJECT NAME & ADDRESS J FLA N SCA SOLICITATION & SCA CONTRACT #
Monday 4/2/2018 MS 61, 400 Empire Blvd, Brooklyn NY 11225 Y 10-00033H CO00012345
e ] = UNION LOCAL TOTAL HES
LAST40OF CIECLE CLAETEIC ATEHY \::'li L STARTING TIME EMPLOYEE'S SIGNATURE QUITTING TIME WOREKED
, SE s NG TIME : NG TIME el
s5N LIST TRADE L AFFILIATION OR (SIEN T EXCLUDIN
£
T AL A2 AS+ 11424 1AM
HES
iRy NP
T Al A2 A | A0 1AM
HES
(174 M
T_AL Az o+ 140
HRE
170}
T Al A2 A | ] n
HES
(12 [
T Al A2 AM 1 A} ] A
HRS
Y M
T Al Az s+ 1204 1AM
HR.
iRy NP
T Al A2 A ] A} ] A
HES
1174 fEM
T Al A2 A 1 A} ] A
HR.
GEY f1e

[t etiaspyad

ITIS UNLAWFUL TO MAKE FALSE ENTRIES ON THIS DOCUMENT

Full Hame

Offics. ey Title

hereby certify, that the above information on this form is complete and correct.

Compicy UfScn's Sugitart

QUESTIONS ?
WAGE COMPLAINTS ?

CALL SCA'S
LABOR LAW COMPLIANCE

"HOTLINE"
(718) 472-8100

(ALL CALLS ARE KEPT OONFIDENTIAL)

SCA BI-1% st b RV 4-18)

COPY MUST BE KEPT ON SITE & AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION
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SAMPLE SCA DAILY SIGNATURE LOGS

Sample of Prefilled Daily Signature Log Employee SIGN IN beginning of Shift

DAILY SIGNATURE LOG

All workers must SIGN IN at beginning of shift and SIGN OUT at end of shifi

| John Doe

PAGE OF

LAST 4 OF
88N

STARTING TIME

.
AFFILIATION OR

QUITTING TIME

FIRNE (Check one) [0 | CONTRACTOR [[SURCORTIACTOR COMPANY ADDRESS
BOSS CONTRACTING 123 30 ST, Long Island City, NY 11101
DAY OF WEEK (Monday, Tueday e TODAY 'S DATE FPROJECT NAME & ADDRESS J FLA N SCA SOLICITATION & SCA CONTRACT #
Monday 4/2/2018 MS 61, 400 Empire Blvd, Brooklyn NY 11225 Y 10-00033H CO00012345
CIECLE CLA EIEICATI I RIoRLOEAL EMPLOYEE'S SIGNATURE WORED. EMPLOY SIGNATURE

ITIS UNLAWFUL TO MAKE FALSE ENTRIES ON THIS DOCUMENT

Offical

Full Hame

hereby certify, that the above information on this form is complete and correct.

Compicy UfScn's Sugitart Dt

LIST TRADE HATE HRATE e (SIGN ) ouT)
=
LI Al A2 A3+ ‘.-.1.: 1140
Jayne Doe 2323 a $56.00 $54.35 L-3 8 2“9:5.5 Pae HEE
4 Electrician A ’ 1170 17
J A1 Az A | X 1AM
: 1344 2.5 46,2 5 HES
Adam Sample 3344 Caroenter $52.50 $46.28 DC 8 o /- W o 5
O _AL_az_ i | JEn £ E T AM
Frances Elpmas 6314 $52.50 $46.2: jy 8 roanCld L[:W‘W
i Carpenter 119
] () A1 Az A .
David Someone 1497 Nasion Temec $37.90 530,59 L-7% 8 &,“'c/c;\'cw,‘,, e HES
T Al A 1AM
Fereretirrit i 5 ST =t s
Mason Tender i FET
T Al A2 A+ 1 AM]
HR
i
T Al A2 A ] &M
HES
[y
T Al A2 A 1AM
HR
17 e
TN

QUESTIONS ?
WAGE COMPLAINTS ?

CALL 5C,

S
LABOR LAW COMPLIANCE

"HOTLINE"
(718) 472-8100

(ALL CALLS ARE KEPT OONFIDENTIAL)

SCA BI-1% st b RV 4-18)

COPY MUST BE KEPT ON SITE & AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION
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SAMPLE SCA DAILY SIGNATURE LOGS

Sample of Daily Signature Log Employee SIGNS OUT End of Shift

DAILY SIGNATURE LOG

All workers must SIGN IN at beginning of shift and SIGN OUT at end of shifi

PAGE OF

| John Doe

ITIS UNLAWFUL TO MAKE FALSE ENTRIES ON THIS DOCUMENT

FIRNE (Check ome) [ ] CORTRACTOR [[SURCORTIACTOR COMPANY ADDRESS
BOSS CONTRACTING 123 30 ST, Long Island City, NY 11101
DAY OF WEEK (Monday, Tueday e TODAY 'S DATE FROJECT NAME & ADTHRESS J FLA [Y@ SCA SOLICITATION & SCA CONTRACT #
Monday 4/2/2018 MS 61, 400 Empire Blvd, Brooklyn NY 11225 ] Y 10-00033H CO00012345
UNION LOCAL
LAST40OF CIRCLE CLASSIFICATION] EASE L] EMFLOYEE'S SIGNATURE EMPLOY
) V. [ STARTING TIME e QUITTING TIME
N LIST TRADE Amz.-‘ul;‘[:.):f OR (SICN I
S
LI Al A2 A3+ ' A 114
Tayne Doe 2323 56,00 54,35 L-3 8 Jagyue D 4:30 § s Jaggne Da
4 Electrician A 856 3 B o I & <
J A1 Az A | X [1aM
Adam Sample 3344 Carventer $52.50 $46.28 De 8 - el W 430 gl s ms Qelorn SMP&,
U a1 aw W AN
Frances Elpmas 6314 = e §52.50 546.2 joles 8§ - Fravces Elpmas 430 gl 8 Fravces Elpmas
() A1 Az A | D {140
David Someone 1497 PE—— $37.90 $30.50 L-79 8 ; Lsaid Sameane 430 g 8 ms Devid Semecnr
T Al A2 AR {14
ool g} S -0 3T = e
Mason Tender i ” RET
T Al A2 A+ 1AM
HR
[17M]
T Al A2 AR {1 4M
HRS
e
T Al A2 AR 114M
HR
e
OIS

QUESTIONS ?

WAGE COMPLAINTS ?

CALL SCA'S
LABOR LAW COMPLIANCE

Full Hame

hereby certify, that the above information on this form is complete and correct.

Officsal ¢

"HOTLINE"
(718) 472-8100

(ALL CALLS ARE KEPT OONFIDENTIAL)

oy UfScrs Sugint

SCA BI-1% st b RV 4-18)

COPY MUST BE KEPT ON SITE & AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION
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SAMPLE SCA DAILY SIGNATURE LOGS

Sample of Daily Signature Log Employee EINALIZED by Employer

DAILY SIGNATURE LOG

All workers must SIGN IN at beginning of shift and SIGN OUT at end of shifi

s CA PAGE 1 OF 1

= ¥ -
| John Doe

FIRNE (Check ome) [ ] CORTRACTOR [[SURCORTIACTOR COMPANY ADDRESS
BOSS CONTRACTING 123 30 ST, Long Island City, NY 11101
DAY OF WEEK (Monday, Tueday e TODAY 'S DATE FPROJECT NAME & ADDRESS J FLA N SCA SOLICITATION & SCA CONTRACT #
Monday 4/2/2018 MS 61, 400 Empire Blvd, Brooklyn NY 11225 Y 10-00033H CO00012345
UNION LOCAL TOTAL HRS
FPRINT LAST40OF CIECLE CLA EIEICATI I L EMFLOYEE'S SIGNATURE
DT AYERS K . STARTING TIME 5 QUITTING TIME
EMPLOYEES } S5 LIST TRADE 3 = AFFILIATION OR (SIEN T
LI Al A2 A3+ - '.-.1.: 114
Jayne D 2323 56,00 54,35 L-3 8 ] Da 4:30 § s ] Da.
ayme Doe Electrician A 336 $ g Jagas Dee I 8 Jagne Do
J A1 Az A | X 1AM
Adam Sample 3344 Carventer $52.50 $46.28 De 8 - el W 430 gl s ms Qelorn w
U a1 aw W TIAM
Frances Elpmas 6314 FrE—— $52.50 $46.25 ol 8 : Fravces Elpmas 4:30 § m Fravces Elpmas
() A1 Az A 1 4
David Someone 1497 PE—— $37.90 $30.59 L-79 8 Doaid Gemecne 430 g 8 ms Dovid Someene
T Al A2 AM {1 40|
Fereretirrit i SEer 7o =t s
Mason Tender - ” e
T Al A2 A+ 1 AM]
(178
T Al A2 A {1 aM|
HES
M
T Al A2 A 11 40|
HR.
1M
[P IT IS UNLAWFUL TO MAKE FALSE ENTRIES ON THIS DOCUMENT QUESTIONS ?
WAGE COMPLAINTS ?
CALL SCA'S
L David Hines President LABOR LAW COMPLIANCE
hereby certify, that the above information on this form is complete and correct. r H OTLI N E" '
has e (718) 472-8100
' F (ALL CALLS ARF KEPT CONFIDENTLAL)
Dowid Hinee 4/1/2018

Compicy UfScn's Sugitart Dt

COPY MUST BE KEPT ON SITE & AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

SCA BI-1% st b RV 4-18)
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